M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 22, 2001
9:02 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 22, Side A
SFC 01 # 22, Side B
SFC 01 # 23, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approxinmately 9:02 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senator Loren Lenan

Senator G een

Al so Attending: JOE REEVES, Deputy Director/Admnistrative
Servi ces Manager, Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent
of Corrections; MARY MCDOVELL, Conm ssioner, Commercial Fisheries
Entry Conm ssion, Departnent of Fish and Gane; MARK JOHNSON, Chi ef,
Community Heal th and Energency Medical Services, Division of Public
Heal th, Departnment of Health and Social Services; N CO BUS,
Adm ni strative Services Manager, Division of Support Services,
Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs and Departnent of
Nat ur al Resour ces; KEN  BI SCHOFF, Director, Division of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnent of Public Safety; PAUL DI CK,
Chi ef, PFD Qperations, Permanent Fund Divi dend Division, Department
of Revenue; KURT PARKAN, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnment of
Transportation and Public Facilities; KAREN MORGAN, Deputy
Director, Communications Services, Information Technol ogy G oup,
Department of Administration; DOUG WOCOLIVER, Adm nistrative
Attorney, Al aska Court System

Attendi ng via Tel econference: From Anchorage: JOHN MALLONEE, Data

Processi ng Manager, Child Support Enforcenent Division, Departnent
of Revenue;

SFC- 01 (1) 02/ 22/ 01



SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

SB  29- APPROP: GOVERNOR S CAPI TAL BUDGET

The Committee heard presentations on technol ogy-based budget
requests fromthe Departnent of Corrections, the Departnent of Fish
and Gane, the Departnent of Health and Social Services, the
Departnent of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs, the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, the Departnent of Public Safety, Departnent of
Revenue, the Departnment of Transportation and Public Facilities,
and all of the capital requests fromthe Al aska Court System The
bill was held in Commttee.

#SB29

SENATE BI LL NO. 29

"An Act naking capital appropriations and capitalizing funds;
maki ng appropriations under art. |1X, sec. 17(c), Constitution
of the State of Alaska, fromthe constitutional budget reserve
fund; and providing for an effective date."

Co-Chair Kelly announced that the Commttee would continue to
review the technol ogy portion of the capital budget.

Departnent of Corrections

Crim nal Justice Managenent |nformation System Repl acenent

$762, 200 general funds

Ref erence No.: 33841

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Proj ect Type: Information Systens

Cat egory: Public Protection

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2003

This project funds the final phase of the O fender-Based State

Correctional I nf or mati on System  (0BSCS) managenent

i nformati on systemrepl acenent. TIC TAC revi ewed and approved

project in FY 98, FY 99, FY 00, and FY 01.

On- goi ng proj ect
JOE REEVES, Deputy Director/Admnistrative Services Mnager,
Division of Admnistrative Services, Departnent of Corrections,
testified that the departnent has been trying to conplete this
project for the past several years.

M. Reeves read portions of the description that acconpanies the

SFC- 01 (2) 02/ 22/ 01



request as follows.

The Al aska Departnment of Corrections will be finalizing the
installation of an inproved and enhanced offender based
informati on system to nanage offenders under supervision of
the departnent. This systemw ||l provide accurate and tinely
reports on dispositions of those offenders and projections for
future pl anning...

.This project has been reviewed and approved by the TIC TAC
Committee in FY 98, FY 99, FY 00, and FY 0l1. This project
funds the final phase of conversion and inplenmentation of the
agency's 0OBSCl S...

M. Reeves noted the request would provide funds for eight OBSCOS
nodul es. He continued citing fromthe description as foll ows.

The nmodules will complete the OBSCIS project and will autonate
al nrost all of the manual processes within the departnment, and
allow faster and nore accurate access to inmate infornmation
and interaction with the rest of the state's crimnal justice
system (courts, the Departnent of Law and the Departnent of
Public Safety.)

M. Reeves gave details on the planned nodule projects listed in
the description as foll ows.

MODULE ESTI MATED COST
CRC/ Local Jail Interface $30, 000
Comm ssary 30, 000
| nmat e Prograns/ Recor ds 50, 000
Medi cal Health/Client Billing 470, 000
Public Integration 30, 000
Quality Control Auditing 67, 200
Judgnent /Restitution Interface 30, 000
Schedul i ng/ Agencyw de 55, 000
Tot al $762, 200

M. Reeves shared that the first nodul e planned for conpletion is
the CRC/ Local Jail Interface. He stressed that the state has 874
beds in such facilities, which provide up to 319,000 "man days" of
i ncarceration.

M. Reeves also noted that the Comm ssary nmintains data on al
i nmat e purchases fromlocal institutions.

M. Reeves interjected that the estimated costs of all the nodul es
are consulting fees that would be paid to individuals to devel op

SFC- 01 (3) 02/ 22/ 01



i nterfaces.

M. Reeves continued that the Inmate Prograns/ Records is used to
track inmate participation in various projects as well as tracking
inmates as they are transferred between different facilities. He
stated that inmates often make such transfers.

M. Reeves explained the Medical Health/dient Billing nodul e woul d

be used to develop an automated billing system to track inmate
health care expenditures, which total approximately $15 mllion
each year.

M. Reeves addressed the Public Integration nodule, which provides
information wused for victim notification and other public
i nformation prograns.

M. Reeves relayed that the Quality Control Auditing nodule is used
to ensure that all of the nodul es are operating properly. He noted
that the existing auditing system contains approxi mately 300 data
el enents, including identification of inmates, where they are
| ocated, etc. He stated that the new system would have 1200 data
el enent s.

M. Reeves explained the Judgnent/Restitution Interface tracts
inmates' obligations to their victinse within the state.

M. Reeves gave scheduling inmates' transportation as an exanpl e of
what the Schedul i ng/ Agencywi de nodul e woul d be used for.

M. Reeves continued to read fromthe description as foll ows.

This new OBSCI S system wi || maxim ze services to the public
through electronic data, optimze governnent efficiency by
enabling accurate, tinely prisoner records to all users, and
will affect the way other public agencies do their business.

M. Reeves detailed the information that woul d be shared with the
Departnent of Public Safety as including crimnal history, remands,
wants and warrants, Driving Wile Intoxicated history, arrest
prints, inmate transportation itineraries, inmte files, known
associ ates, inmate photographs, victimnotification, sex offender
regi stration and special conditions of incarceration.

Senator Leman cited a portion of the description not read by the
W tness, as follows.

Project also ensures that accurate and tinely prisoner records
are kept for victimservices across the state and nati on.

SFC- 01 (4) 02/ 22/ 01



Senator Leman wanted to know if this update would inprove the
tracking of restitution paynments to victins.

M. Reeves affirnmed.

Senat or Ward asked about the record keeping of any cash carried on
the offender’s person when booked into the prison system or any
noney received by the inmate whil e incarcerated.

M. Reeves explained how the noney is deposited into an inmate
trust account under the inmate's nane and is tracked until the
inmate is rel eased, when the noney is then returned. He stated that
the Conmi ssary nodule is linked to this process.

M. Reeves answered anot her question of Senator Ward's stating that
the new account would be called the Ofender Trust Account and
woul d track all of an offender’'s noney.

Comput er Networ k Har dwar e Repl acenment and Upgr ade

$185, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 30799

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Protection

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001-06/30/2003

This project funds the replacenent of a portion of the MS
system so the Agency can keep up wi th changi ng technol ogy and
software progranms. TIC TAC revi ewed and approved the project
in FY 02.

M. Reeves testified that the current network was set up with the
expected |ife span of five years. He stressed that the systemis
now in its sixth year. He spoke of $6.8 mllion spent to date on
the project to replace obsolete systens in the 34 sites statew de.
He detailed the studies conducted to ensure the nost suitable
system He stressed that the current systemis outdated and unabl e
to keep up with the data progranmm ng.

Co-Chair Kelly wanted to know what about the data that the system
coul d not keep up wth.

M. Reeves replied that the issue was nmenory capability.
Co-Chair Kelly asked if this project would be ongoing.

M. Reeves responded that this request would conplete the core

SFC- 01 (5) 02/ 22/ 01



replacenent. Any additional efforts, he said, would pertain to
mai nt enance costs. He stated, "This is the final piece" of the
proj ect.

Departnent of Fish and Gane

Comrercial Fisheries Entry Commssion Permt and Vessel
Li censi ng

$115, 000 Recei pt Services

Ref erence No.: 33908

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Support Technol ogy/ Service

Location: Juneau Areaw de

El ection District: Juneau Areaw de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006

This project is part of an overall upgrade plan for the agency
to inplenment permt and vessel licensing on the Internet. The
purchase of the Storage Area Network (SAN) is an integral part
to assuring the reliability and backup of the application on a
new version of the network operating system

MARY MCDOWNELL, Conm ssioner, Conmercial Fisheries Entry Conm ssion
Departnent of Fish and Gane, detailed the agency and its dependency
on conputer technology for the licensing and data tracking. She
stated that the upgrades are necessary to keep up with the influx
of data given the limted staff of the autononbus agency.

Ms. MDowel|l stressed that the $3000 annual operating budget
appropriation for technol ogical activities is inadequate to address
t hi s equi pnent repl acenent project.

Ms. MDowel| added that the funds would also provide a backup
systemto prevent |oss of data.

Senat or Austerman asked if the requested $150,000 utilizes existing
f unds.

Ms. McDowel | replied that the Comm ssion generates approximtely
tw ce the anbunt of receipts as expenses.

Senat or Austerman wanted to know i f the public woul d have access to
the information contained on these systens.

Ms. McDowel | answered this information is already avail able on the
I nternet through the agency's extensive website.

Senator W1l ken was surprised that there are no acconpanying
operating and maintenance cost reductions resulting from this

SFC- 01 (6) 02/ 22/ 01



proj ect.
Ms. McDowell replied that the on-line licensing would save public
time, but not necessarily staff tinme. She detail ed the process an
applicant follows to obtain and submt an application for a
| i cense.
Senat or W1l ken asked if the project buys public conveni ence only.

Ms. McDowel|l responded the intent of the project is to upgrade
obsol ete equi pnent and expand capabilities to neet grow ng needs.

Senator Wl ken asked if this is a one-tine appropriation.
Ms. McDowel | affirned.
AT EASE 9:21 AM/ 9:24 AM

Departnent of Health and Social Services

Emer gency Communi cati ons: Enmergency Medi cal Services

$341, 600 general fund

Ref erence No.: 33443

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Health/ Safety

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

EMS anbul ance and first responder personnel need adequate,
reliabl e emergency conmuni cations systens to provide effective
life-saving services. In sone areas there is no EM
comuni cati ons coverage whatsoever. |In other areas, two-way
radio systens are old and breaking down wth increasing
frequency. This project will target needs for enhanced EMS
communi cations for volunteer anbulance and first responder
services in areas with the greatest docunented needs, based on
a conprehensi ve statew de EMS conmuni cations plan (conpl eted
in Septenber 1997). Under a community facility grant program
for the U S. Departnent of Agriculture, these funds qualify
for a 25% match, which would go directly to the local EMS
agenci es.

MARK JOHNSON, Chief, Community Health and Energency Medical
Services, Division of Public Health, Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services, testified that this project is for a continuation
of a nmulti-year phase-in project. He said this focuses on rura
Enmer gency Medi cal Services (EMS) volunteers throughout the state.
He talked about the need for comunication between service

SFC- 01 (7) 02/ 22/ 01



providers in renote |ocations.

M. Johnson shared that the departnent was able to recover costs
from a satellite phone system contract when that business went
bankrupt, but that the departnment still w shes to pursue such a
systemto use in certain renpte areas.

M. Johnson stated that two-way radios are the ideal nethod of
comuni cation in nore popul ated areas. He noted that while cellul ar
service is available, these involve airtinme costs and that
vol unt eer organi zations are not budgeted for these expenses. In
addition, he told of how conversations between nultiple parties are
of ten necessary.

M. Johnson stressed that nany existing systens are 20 years old
and are failing with increasing frequency. He spoke to the
departnent’s obligation to support the volunteer anbul ance and
first response services.

Co-Chair Kelly noted the 20 percent match qualification and asked
if the intent is to allow conmunities to provide this match

M. Johnson replied this is correct, and told of the grant program
avai lable through the United States Departnent of Agriculture
(USDA). He noted sone conmunity's econom c situation would nake
rai sing matching funds difficult. He stated that the departnment is
wor ki ng to best secure the maxi mum funds for each community.

Co-Chair Kelly wanted to know how many comunities are invol ved.

M. Johnson stated that the departnent has done a need assessnent
for many comunities, and estimated that 75 have qualified. He told
of the testing of a new phone systemthat the departnment would |ike
to take advantage of if it expands across the state.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the departnment would |later |earn how many
of the 75 identified communities would qualify for the federal
grant.

M . Johnson affirned.

Senat or Austerman asked if the total expenditure for this project
is approximately $4 mllion.

M. Johnson replied this figure assunes each community would
contribute a 25 percent match, but noted that in some conmunities
the match could be as high as 85 percent. He stressed that the need
has been docunented yet it is still unknown how much federal

SFC- 01 (8) 02/ 22/ 01



fundi ng each community would qualify for.

Senat or Austerman requested nore detailed informati on show ng the
docunent ed need.

M. Johnson stated that the conprehensive statewi de EM
comuni cations plan, conpleted in Septenber 1997, gives this
i nformation.

Senat or Austernman asked how this project integrates with the
capital inprovenent project request for a land nobile radio (LW
system

M. Johnson replied this project relates to geographi cal areas not
covered by the LMR He noted however, that sonme anbul ance services
would utilize the LMR if it were inplenmented. He predicted the LMR
systemwould remain viable "well into the future".

M. Johnson detailed how currently the state is paying for
dedi cated radio lines for the anmbul ance services and that with the
i npl ementation of the LMR system nore agencies would use the
system and the cost woul d be reduced for each user.

M. Johnson stressed that it is inportant to note that "staying the
sane is going to cost noney too" because the failed radios would
still need to be replaced. He advised that a phase-in plan for
repl aci ng broken radi os with updated technology that could utilize
t he new LMR system woul d be nost efficient.

Senat or Austerman asked why this request was not included as part
of the LMR project.

M. Johnson replied that this request is conpatible with the LMR
system and he detail ed how the LMR project would continue to expand
into nore geographical areas along the Railbelt. However, he
stressed that nmuch of the identified need for the energency
response project enconpasses areas outside of the Railbelt.

ANNALEE MCCONNELL, Director, Ofice of Managenent and Budget,
Ofice of the Governor, added that a nunber of additional projects
coul d have been included in the entire LMR systemeffort. Instead,
she said it was determned that sone of the projects "stood on
their owmn" and that this project was one of those.

Senator W/ ken asked if the Energency Medical Services conponent

was included in the tel ecommuni cati ons Request for Proposals (RFP)
and whet her private industry is included.

SFC- 01 (9) 02/ 22/ 01



M. Johnson replied that in areas where the State M crowave System
exists, the state would retain ownership of the system and expenses
woul d be limted to mai ntenance costs.

Senator Leman suggested changes to the explanatory information
acconpanyi ng the budget request detailing the 25 percent matching
funds that would be allocated to the local conmmunities. He
suggest ed the | anguage should correctly state that the communities
woul d qualify for "an up to 75 percent match."

M. Johnson conceded and stated that when the request was
submtted, the departnent had not received all information fromthe
USDA regardi ng the grant program

Ms. McConnell offered for the departnment to provide a presentation
on the entire tel econmuni cati ons RFP.

Co-Chair Kelly stated it would be nost appropriate to give such a
presentation before the capital budget subcommttee.

Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

Enmergency Communi cations: Rescue Coordination Equi pnent
Repl acenent

$106, 700 general funds

Ref erence No.: 34506

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Protection

Locati on: Anchorage Areaw de

El ection District: Anchorage Areaw de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2001

This project allows the departnent to replace the Rescue
Coordination Center's (RCC) VHF Radios, replace a vital
antenna, and upgrade our conputers both in the RCC and State
Emer gency Coordi nation Center (SECC)

Nl CO BUS, Adm nistrative Services Manager, D vision of Support
Services, Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs and
Department of Natural Resources, testified that this project
proposes to relocate the antenna to a nore optimal |ocation. He
stated that the current systemis outdated and that replacenent
parts are no | onger available. He infornmed that services fromM.
Susi tna have been interrupted approximately nine tines in the |ast
two years. He explained that the rescue coordination center is a
conbi nati on of state and federal operations. He detailed that the
federal Ar National Guard provides staffing and that the state is
responsi bl e for equi pnent costs. He listed that over 400 search and
rescue mssions were performed for the state, while only five

SFC-01 (10) 02/ 22/ 01



m ssions were conducted for the federal governnent for downed
aircraft.

Senat or Leman pointed out that this request only includes state
funds and asked why no federal funds were provided.

M. Bus responded that the federal governnment provides funding for
the aircraft, fuel and the pilots to conduct the m ssions and the
state provides funding for the equipnment in the search and rescue
center. He listed the three separate entities utilizing the center
as the federal mssion, the state m ssion and the conbined State
Ener gency Coordination Center, which houses the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, the Departnment of Environnental Conservation

the Departnent of Public Safety and other state agencies. He
explained this location is used as a command center in the event of
a fire or other energency.

Senat or Austerman asked if this project would be included as a part
of the overall LMR program to coordinate search and rescue
oper ati ons.

M. Bus replied that the radi o portion has been held off in order
to first identify the best equi pnent.

Senat or Austerman suggested that if the funds were going to be
expended to coordinate all of the radio systens, he wanted to know
if this project is related and should be included in the LMR

Co-Chair Kelly interrupted to ask if the goal is to soneday all ow
the EMS operator to directly communicate with the staff of the
search and rescue center.

Ms. McConnell affirmed this is the ultinmate goal. She noted that
this request is not dependant on the LMR but that certain aspects
are interrelated. She pointed out that the existing conputer
equi pnent in the Energency Coordination Center is inconpatible with
t he proposed LMR system

Departnent of Natural Resources

Land Use Data Base System for Industry and Public Access
$495, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 33909

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Devel opnent

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2003

SFC-01 (11) 02/ 22/ 01



DNR s information systens are a strategic state asset that is
used by resource nanagers and resource developers to create
econom ¢ opportunities for Alaska and it's citizens. Land
records mnust accessible, relevant, and dependabl e. Busi ness
processing nust be conpetent and efficient. H gh qualify
public land record systens pronote the resource devel opnent
and i nprovenent activities. The present system hanpers these
goal s.

M. Bus testified this project is to upgrade the key database
system cont ai ni ng over 115,000 | and records. He stressed that the
current systemis "antiquated”, built in 1970, and utilizes Cobalt
| anguage. He inforned that the departnent is having difficulty
obtaining qualified programmers to manage the system He enphasi zed
that it is too | abor intensive for both staff and users to operate.
He stated that the departnent is no longer the only entity
accessing this land records information. He relayed the goal is to
make this information accessible on the Internet.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for a description of the custoner.

M. Bus replied the custonmers represent any parties that deal with
t he Department of Natural Resources and include: |andowners needi ng
to obtain the title for their property, parties performng |and
surveys, parties involved in | and-1eases, hone sites, or right-of-
ways, nunicipalities pursuing entitlenent, representatives fromthe
mning industry, and oil and gas industry, those with water rights,
etc.

Departnment of Public Safety

Al aska Public Safety Information Network Redesign

$ 2,725,500 general funds

Ref erence No.: 33865

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Protection

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2001

APSIN serves nore than 2,600 Ilocal, state, and federal
crimnal justice users, which represent $500 mllion in annual
operating expenditures. APSIN nmust be rewitten to conmunicate
with these agencies in Al aska and with the national systens.
If APSIN is not rewitten, it wll be substantially nore
costly to conply with new | egislative requirenents, and police
wi Il not have access to the National Oinme Information Center,
e.g. information related to wanted/ m ssing persons, stolen
property, property used in the comm ssion of a crine, national

SFC-01 (12) 02/ 22/ 01



crimnal records, vehicle and driver information, photographs,
fingerprints, DNA, sex offender and other vital national
i nformati on.

KEN BI SCHOFF, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Public Safety, testified that this on-going project
has been funded to date primarily using federal funds. He projected
the total cost of the project to be approxinmately $8.4 nmillion, of
which $4.8 mllion is general funds.

M. Bischoff referenced a handout provided by the departnent [copy
on file] and characterized the Al aska Public Safety Information
Network (APSIN) as the crimnal justice scorekeeper. He listed the
ot her local and federal agencies that use this system He pointed
out on the graph how the Departnent of Public Safety utilizes the
crimnal records information

SFC 01 # 22, Side B 09:52 AM

M. Bischoff continued describing how police departnents contribute
funds toward obtaining interface software to nmake it possible to
interact wth the departnment and the Federal Bureau of
| nvesti gati on.

M. Bischoff |listed the information the database provides includes
crimnal history records, "hot file", warrants, wits of execution
requests, mssing persons, property used in the conmssion of a
crinme, etc. that would be useful to a police dispatcher or in a
civil investigation.

M. Bischoff added the Departnent of Health and Social Services
utilizes this database for background information for foster
parents, and screening for school bus drivers and applicants for
conceal ed weapons permts.

M. Bischoff said the Departnent of Public Safety system needed to
be upgraded to maintain its conpatibility with upgrades inpl enented
by ot her agenci es.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if there would be any realized savings in this
upgr ade.

M. Bischoff titled this as a growh industry. He stated the anount
of information contained in this database continues to grow and
that there are variables that could mtigate the growmh. He noted
that |egislatures pass new |laws and that there are tools that can

SFC-01 (13) 02/ 22/ 01



help the growth. Therefore, he said the cost benefit would be
realized in the future.

Co-Chair Kelly announced for the record that fornmer Lieutenant
Governor, Red Boucher was present.

Senator Leman asked for information regarding federal matching
funds for future projects.

M. Bischoff repeated that the total cost of the project is
estimated to be $8.4 mllion of which $4.8 woul d be general funds.

Enmer gency Communi cati ons: Sout heast Upgrade

$400, 400

Ref erence No.: 32371

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Public Protection

Location: Juneau Areaw de

Election District: Juneau Areaw de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2003

Pl ace ei ght comrunications repeaters in Southeast Alaska to
i nprove energency conmuni cati ons.

M. Bischoff remnded that this project has been before the
Commttee in previous years. He infornmed that the state does not
currently have a dedi cated enmergency comunication capability in
Sout heast Al aska. This project, he explained, works in cooperation
with the United States Coast CGuard (USCG to establish antenna
sites at existing USCG VHF transm ssion sites. He said the Al aska
State Troopers would use these antennas for dispatch and regul ar
busi ness conmuni cations, as well as energency nedical services. He
noted that that the Departnment of Environnental Conservation and
the Marine H ghway System have expressed interest in utilizing the
system as wel |.

At ease 9:59 AM/ 10:11 AM

Depart nent of Revenue

Per manent Fund Di vi dend Appeal s Process Streanlining

$125, 000

Ref erence No.: AMD33901

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Support Technol ogy/ Service

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006

To automate the process of receiving incomng mail from

SFC-01 (14) 02/ 22/ 01



applicants responding to our requests for additiona
i nformati on.

PAUL DI CK, Chief, PFD Qperations, Permanent Fund D vidend D vision,
Departnent of Revenue, testified this is a request for a
suppl enental to the division's OQptinal Character Recognition (OCR
system He explained how this system scans docunents into the
division's database utilizing a barcode in a faster, nore efficient
manner then the existing data entry nethod. He told of the many
| etters received by the division and the amount of time it takes to
hand process each letter. He stressed the proposed system woul d
greatly enhance custoner service.

Senat or Austerman asked if this request includes the necessary
sof t war e.

M. Dick replied the request is nostly for software as the division
al ready has the necessary scanni ng hardware.

Co-Chair Kelly wanted to know t he downsi de of not inplenenting the
system He asked if there is a backlog of the letters in question.

M. Dick responded the division has a backlog of approximtely
50, 000 docunents during the sumrer nonths. He noted that during
this time, the division is also sending out letters to applicants
requesting additional information.

Senator W1 ken asked if the operating efficiencies would therefore
be in managing grow h and increasing custoner service.

M. Dick affirmed and noted that information could be provided to
custoners in a shorter tine.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for background of the funding source, asking
if it is areserve fund within the permanent fund.

M. D ck explained the funding source used to nmanage the division
is separate from the permanent fund earnings reserve account. He
noted that excess funds not paid out annually as dividends are
transferred into this managi ng fund.

Senator W1 ken asked if on-line applications were bei ng consi dered.
M. Dick stated that a nethod exists, but is cunbersone. He stated
that the division is working to inprove this system targeting
those who qualify for the one-page application.

Senator W/ ken asked if half of the applicants used the on-line

SFC-01 (15) 02/ 22/ 01



system if the need for optical scanning would be reduced.

M. Dick responded that optical scanning woul d al ways be necessary.
This, he explained is because there would al ways be applicants who
do not file electronically.

Ms. McConnell added that this electronic signature project is one
of several that address advanci ng technol ogy. She noted that as the
di vi si on addresses the handling of information submtted over the
Internet that require a signature, all potential applications for
ot her state operations woul d be consi dered.

Child Support Enf or cenent Casel oad Managenent System
Modi fication Project

$3, 000, 000

Ref erence No.: AMD33818

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Support Technol ogy/ Service

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2001

JOHN MALLONEE, Data Processing Manager, Child Support Enforcenent
Di vi sion, Departnent of Revenue, testified via tel econference from
Anchorage that this capital project would elimnate two critica

problens within the automated child support system

M. Mllonee listed the first as proprietary software used to
handl e all input and output calls within system He explained this
technology is ten years old no | onger supported by the vender. He
described problens encountered with changes are nmade to the
mai nframe. He warned that although accommbdati ons have been nade to
keep the system operational, the systemwould eventually fail.

M. Mallonee pointed out that the system needs to be rewitten
anyway and that it is nost cost effective to upgrade at this tine.
He spoke to the difficulty in finishing batch witing at night and
the need to access this inputted information in a tinely manner. He
stressed that all child support information is contained on this
systemand that it is inoperable for several days each nonth.

M. Mallonee shared that sone of the system has been replaced and
this request addresses the renai ning 60-65 percent of the program

Co-Chair Kelly talked about spouses leaving the state and

"di sappearing”. He asked if this project would permt tracking of
these parents in the future.

SFC-01 (16) 02/ 22/ 01



M. Mall onee responded t he upgraded systemwould all ow the division
to link with 56 jurisdictions in the country. He noted not all
jurisdictions are currently connected.

Senat or Leman requested nore information show ng the breakdown of
costs for the remaining $3 million proposed for this project.

M. Mallonee replied that alnost all of the funds would be used to
hire contract programmers to augnent existing division staff to
rewite prograns. He detailed the funding as $1.9 mllion federal
funds and $1 mllion provided fromthe state.

Senator Leman clarified that none of the funds are for new
sof t war e.

M. Mllonee affirnmed and expl ained existing software would be
rewitten.

Senator W1l ken asked if less then the entire $3 million in genera
funds is appropriated in the FY 02 budget, if additional funds
could be appropriated in future years to allow conpletion by the
pl anned date in FY 06.

M. Mallonee answered the project could be conpleted in phases and
the timng of the project depends on the nunber of programers
working at one tinme. He said it was possible that other
circunstances would require the project to be addressed in phases
anyway.

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Managenment Reporting System Efficiency - Analysis and
Devel opnent

$250, 000

Ref erence No.: 33938

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

The departnent needs a through analysis of all information
systens being used by the departnent, including a review of
what information is being collected fromthem howit is being
coll ected, and how the information is being used. This review
shoul d suggest ways of inproving the efficiency of the
departnent's informati on managenent by streanlini ng processes,
by changing or inproving systens, and by inproving reporting
processes.

SFC-01 (17) 02/ 22/ 01



KURT PARKAN, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities, testified this is the only project utilizing
general funds. He pointed out the departnent utilizes several
different information nmanagenent systens and that there is
frustration that not all of these systens produce reports usable
for decision-nmaking purposes. He stated this project would conduct
a thorough analysis of all the information systens to determ ne
what information is collected fromthem howit is being collected
and how it is being used. He stressed the intent is to streanline
process. He added this project would apply to systens currently
under devel opnment as wel | .

Co-Chair Kelly requested further detail of the problem

M. Parkan explained that each system was produced independently
fromthe other. He listed Airport Information Managenent, Al aska
Marine Hi ghway Reservations, H ghway Accidents systens, Pavenent
Managenent, and equipnent fleet as sone of the information
managenent systens used by the departnent. He enphasi zed that each
program produces reports useful for their specific purpose but are
not integrated to the full benefit of the departnment. He remarked
that the comm ssioner nmust set policy and review the performance of
each program operated by the departnent.

Co-Chair Kelly asked if the project would be done internally or if
bi ds woul d be requested from outside the departnent.

M . Parkan responded that a contract would be issued to perform an
anal ysis of the systens and nake reconmmendati ons on how to produce
better reporting.

Senator VWard commented that the State of Indiana underwent a
simlar procedure and learned that their airports could be
privatized and operate at one-third of the expense. Therefore, he
surm sed the proposed project has nerit.

Senat or Lenman asked if when the RFP is issued if it would include a
provision to include the users of these systens to ensure the
reconmendati ons are feasible and user-friendly.

M . Parkan assured this would be done.

St at ewi de: Conpr ehensi ve Docunent Managenent System
$227, 500

Ref erence No.: 33911

AP/ AL: All ocation

Cat egory: Transportation

SFC-01 (18) 02/ 22/ 01



Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006
Appropriation: Surface Transportation Program

| npl enent a system that can store and manage the D visions'
mass of project plans, as-built diagrans, |egally-binding
Ri ght of Way parcel docunents, technical reports and other
archival docunents relating to project developnment and
construction. This systemw || reduce the current overcrowdi ng
of office space by providing electronic access to docunents
that can then be noved to storage. The project will increase
the efficiency of document access and provide an el ectronic
backup to the departnent's essential files on the state's
i nfrastructure.

M. Parkan testified this project and the follow ng project use
federal funds and require state matching funds. He stated this
project is an attenpt to consolidate docunents that are currently
stored "in filing cabinets throughout the state.” He explained
this information woul d becone available electronically to all of
the departnent's design engineers. He stressed this would not only
make better use of space, but would also allow the division to be
nore efficient by researching techniques used in past projects to
apply to future projects.

Right of Way Permitting and Project Devel opnment Managenent
System

$318, 500

Ref erence No.: 33910

AP/ AL: All ocation

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006
Appropriation: Surface Transportati on Program

The first portion involves streamining the departnent's
permtting processes, and nmaking noving to a web-based
application system this portion of the project is well
underway. The second portion involves the managenent of the
state's right of way during project devel opnent. This segnent
of the project involves inproving the departnent's processes
for right of way project devel opnent, and then automating nany
of those processes. The system will allow for electronic
managenent of information, an el ectroni c novenent of workfl ow
It will allow better managenent of our increasing federally
funded capital projects, both for highways and avi ati on.

M. Parkan noted this project is simlar to the previous project.

SFC-01 (19) 02/ 22/ 01



He al so pointed out it is part of larger project to make the right-
of -way process nore user friendly.

Co-Chair Kelly clarified a mnimum of nine-percent in state
matching funds is required to secure federal funding for this
project. He asked if the request is to utilize general funds for
the state-portion and why this is not reflected in the proposed
budget .

M. Parkan responded that the standard nmatch requirenent for
federal highway projects is nine-percent and that the amount is
reflected in the governor's proposed budget as general funds.

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Information
Technol ogy Systens
$1, 053, 000

Ref erence No.: 33898

AP/ AL: Al l ocation

Category: Transportation

Location: Anchorage Areaw de

El ection District: Anchorage Areaw de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006
Appropriation: Airport |nprovenment Program

Upgrade and/or replace outdated telecomunications and
information systens for increased capacity, service and
features needed for airport operations. Current projects
needed to nodernize the Airport Information Technol ogy
i ncl ude: upgrading existing wiring, inplenenting a high-speed
backbone network and planning, design, integration, and
enhancenent of Geogr aphi c Informati on  Systens, CADD
enhancenments. The portion of this project reviewed by the
TIC TAC is $500,000 applicable to the wring system
di stribution.

M. Parkan testified this project woul d expand and i nprove data and
video technology within the main airport termnal. He explained
that the airport tenants currently run separate wiring systens in
the facility and the intent is to create a centralized system He
noted this project would also extend the system to the North
Termnal and to the safety building. He told how fire and rescue
crews woul d have access to information relating to the building
pl ans that could be useful in the event of an energency.

Senator Green asked if this project is to augment the on-going
termnal upgrade project. She assunmed this itemwas included in the
original plan and asked if it was instead a shortfall.

M. Parkan corrected that this request is not to address an

SFC-01 (20) 02/ 22/ 01



oversi ght because the project was not included in the term nal
upgrade project. He explained how this project is utilizing the
current construction activities to enhance service for public
safety operations and to expand the wiring systens into the North
term nal

Senator W/l ken noted the project is planned to occur in FY 01
through FY 06 and asked if it could be conpleted in phases. He
asked if this is an option under the stipulations of using airport
f unds.

M . Parkan responded that the project is planned as one step and
has received federal authorization as such. He noted it 1is
anticipated to take two years to conplete and is part of a |arger
five-year Capital |nprovenent Project (CIP).

Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport: Communication
Equi pmrent and System Rel ocati on

$5, 515, 000

Ref erence No.: 33897

AP/ AL: All ocation

Cat egory: Transportation

Locati on: Anchorage Areaw de

El ection District: Anchorage Areaw de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006
Appropriation: Airport Inprovenent Project

Purchase and install an Airport-owned communi cation system and
i nfrastructure, including telephone swtch, equi pnent
enhanced systens, and associated infrastructure and conpl ete
necessary systemand utility installations and rel ocations.

M. Parkan stressed the existing systemis over 25 years old. He
noted the project has been reviewed by the airlines as part of the
updat ed operating agreenent between the airport and the airlines.

Senator Wl ken asked if the RFP for this project would include
service of the equipnent.

M. Parkan affirmed if would be part of the negotiations.

Senator W/ ken asked why the service provider would not provide the
necessary equi pnent and the state becone subscri bers.

KAREN MORGAN, Deputy Director, Comunications Services, |Information
Technol ogy G oup, Departnent of Admnistration, described the
process of subm tting budget requests to the O fice of Managenent
and Budget. She stated that the plans were in devel opnent at the
time the requests were due and are therefore generalized. She

SFC-01 (21) 02/ 22/ 01



assured the expectation is for "a good contract" and said this
situation allows flexibility in the RFP for venders to offer the
nost cost-effective solution. She stressed the anmount requested is
a maxi mum authorization and that the matter would be again
presented to the legislature after the contract is awarded so the
actual anount could be adjusted.

Senator W /I ken asked about the Tel ecomrunications Act of 1996

whi ch he understood was enacted by Congress to stipulate that
private industry was to "supply the world-at |east the nation with
communi cations”". He stressed that the actions of the state appear
to contradict this goal. He opined that the only advantage to the
state in owning a phone systemat an airport would be if the system
gener at es revenue.

Co- Chai r Kel |'y suggest ed a presentation of al | t he
t el econmuni cati on-rel at ed budget requests could be given to either
the full Commttee, the capital budget subcommttee, or a special
t el ecomruni cati ons budget subcommittee.

Al aska Court System

Aut omat ed Case Managenent System — Phase 2

$1, 750, 000

Ref erence No.: 34030

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

Equi prent and systens developnent for 1) Automated Case
Managenent System and 2) | nproved Public Access to the Courts.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney, Al aska Court System updated
the Conmttee on the progress nmade on the first phase of the
project using funds allocated the previous fiscal year. He stressed
that this request is the top priority of the judicial branch. He
reiterated the shortcom ngs and frustrations encountered with the
current system He noted that the legislature also benefits from
the wupgrades in having weasier access to case nanagenent
information. He explained the second phase involves installing
statew de, the systens devel oped in Phase |

Co-Chair Kelly asked if this phase could be undertaken in stages
with funding allocated over nore than this fiscal year. He also
asked, "What's the bottomline benefit?"

M. Woliver replied this portion of the project would be difficult

SFC-01 (22) 02/ 22/ 01



to phase because nost of the funds are proposed to purchase a
statewide license. He continued that the overall benefit of this
project is to allowthe court systemto keep track of significantly
nore information than is currently possible. He detailed this
i ncludes caseload data and tort reform rulings provided to the
| egi slature, which he stressed would allow the legislature to
accurately assess the inplenentation of the tort reformlaws. He
added the new system would give the court systemthe ability to
el ectronically transfer crimnal judgnent information to the
Department of Public Safety.

Co-Chair Kelly asked is this upgrade would realize corresponding
oper ati ng budget savi ngs.

M. Woliver could not speak for other affected departnent, but
assured it would allow the judicial branch to better manage
existing information, which is currently contained only on paper.

Co-Chair Kelly asked that his questions be answered as they apply
to all remaining requests.

Capi tal Repl acenment Equi pnent

$745, 000

Ref erence No.: 34108

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Public Support Technol ogy/ Servi ce

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006

Statewi de replacenent of court system technology and
conmmuni cati ons resources.

M. Wholiver stated this project is the second highest priority of
the Al aska Court System He noted it could be undertaken in phases
in a variety of ways. He explained this project does not create an
econom ¢ benefit as nuch as it replaces outdated equipnent. He
described the old conputer machinery and how it is inconpatible
with the new case managenent system He added that the project also
upgrades the phone system and he stressed that the Al aska Court
System has nore teleconference activity than any other state
agency. He said this is nostly due to the geography of Al aska. He
told how hol ding tel econference hearings save noney for the court
system the Public Defenders Agency as well as individual
litigants.

SFC 01 # 23, Side A 10:51 AM

SFC-01 (23) 02/ 22/ 01



Court Security Projects

$500, 000

Ref erence No.: 34032

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Justice

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006
Courtroom security requirenments

M. Wboliver spoke of the |limted security in courtroons saying,
"Courthouses are filled wth people who hate each other, who are
forced by the governnment to cone before the court so that the
court, a governnent enpl oyee, can nake the nost inportant decisions
of their lives." He stressed this creates a great deal of tension
and nost of the safety concerns are not for the judges but for
def endants, w tnesses, donestic violence litigants, jurors, and
front counter clerks who have the nbost contact with the public. He
enphasi zed the |l ow salaries paid to enployees in this position.

M. Woliver stated the funds would be used to nmke security
upgrades in Kenai and Pal ner courthouses. He noted these courts
have a high volunme of activity and are located in areas of the
state with the highest concentration of Freeman, an alleged anti -
gover nment organi zati on.

M. Wholiver remarked this project could be addressed in phases
over nore than one fiscal year.

Def erred Mai ntenance Projects

$1, 000, 000

Ref erence No.: 34031

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

High priority repairs to building conponents that have not
been sufficiently maintai ned and now threaten | ongevity of the
bui | di ng.

M. Woliver spoke to this multi-year project to address identified
items in the legislature's deferred mai ntenance task force report.
He said the itens are prioritized based in the needs of the court
system as well as assessnent of the damages. He noted this funding
woul d be used for a new roof on the D anond Courthouse in Juneau as
the building has suffered significant water damage. He added that

SFC-01 (24) 02/ 22/ 01



this funding would al so be used to replace water damaged fl oori ng
and floor coverings in the small Fort Yukon court office and
courtroom

Rural Court Technol ogy Upgrades (D gital Recording)-Phase 4
$420, 000

Ref erence No.: 34034

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

The Al aska Court is requesting $420,000 for the final phase of
a four-phase multi-year project to replace courtroom audio
recording and electronic sound systens statew de. Phases 1
through 3 targeted the nodernization of the 6 |argest courts
with PCs, new sound systens and digital audio recording.
Because of substantial savings in the project, the 9
additional courts and both appellate courts were also
upgraded. Phase 4 will upgrade the smallest rural courts.

M. Wooliver pointed out that Al aska is one of the only states that
use a recording system rather than court reporters, to record
court proceedings. He said this nethod was chosen at the tinme of
statehood primarily because of a | ack of available court reporters.
He stated that since that time, this nmethod has resulted in "an
enor nous cost savings" over the years. He calculated at |east 50
court reporters at an annual expense of approximately $2.5 mllion
woul d be necessary if the state utilized them rather then a
recordi ng system Despite these savings, he stressed, these systens
nmust be upgraded about every 15 years.

M. Woliver infornmed that the manufacturer of the old equipnent is
no | onger in business and no nore replacenent parts are avail abl e.
He told of the increased quality of recordings nmade using the
updat ed equi prent .

St at ewi de Renopdel i ng Cost s

$500, 000

Ref erence No.: 34033

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Cat egory: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/ 30/ 2006

Renovation projects to increase staff efficiency and
accommodate inproved neans of conducting court business,
particul arly accommobdati on of inproved technol ogy.

SFC-01 (25) 02/ 22/ 01



M. Wooliver explained this request is for funding to address
variety of small renovations. He listed a renodeling project in the

Anchorage courthouse to create multi-litigant courtroomand a grand
jury sitting roomas one of the projects. He detailed the |ack of
seating for participants and observers of multi-litigant court

pr oceedi ngs.

St at ewi de Court Buil di ng Code and Energy Upgrade

$400, 000

Ref erence No.: 34035

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

Redesi gn of courtroom bench configurations to provi de adequate
space for clerks, wtnesses and judges, and to conply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Earthquake bracing for
library shelving in 20 court law |libraries.

M. Wooliver detailed this request is for the first phase of a two-
phase project to renodel the courtroons in Tok, Valdez, Juneau and
Delta Junction to make them nore functional and bring theminto
conpliance with the Americans Wth Disabilities Act.

Law Li brary Catal og Software for Wb Access

$60, 000

Ref erence No.: 34036

AP/ AL: Appropriation

Category: Justice

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2001 — 06/30/2006

This project is for the purchase of software to allow users
access to the law library's electronic catal og of avail able
| egal resources.

M. Wholiver stated this one-tine funding request would be used to
obtain software necessary to offer the state's law |library catal og
on the Internet. He described the searching capabilities currently
avai lable only at the Anchorage law library. He expressed that
access to this informati on woul d be useful for court enployees, the
public, attorneys and judges.

Senator W1 ken requested a breakdowmn of the five renodeling
projects proposed in Reference No. 34035.

SFC-01 (26) 02/ 22/ 01



M. Wooliver replied he would supply the information.

#
ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 10: 58 AM

SFC-01 (27) 02/ 22/ 01



